



He has also quoted for the other work as emailed.

**338 Cambridge East Community Forum** - To consider if anyone can attend the meeting on Tuesday 24 March 6.30pm to 9.00pm at Bewick Bridge Community Primary School.

**339 Existing Highways/Fly Tipping and Street Lighting Issues.** To receive an update of existing issues. To consider quotes for street lighting energy.

**340 New Highways and Street Lighting** *Please report any new items under this heading. If you are reporting streetlights, or lit bollards etc., please ensure you provide the number and location (i.e. opposite No 12). Photographs are very helpful.*

**341 Finance**

**Payments to be made** – To agree and authorise following payments:

Description	Amount
Salaries, pension, HMRC	1628.49
OASIS for January	35.08
K&M Lighting Services	78.70
RH Landscapes and Maintenance Services	1,639.20
SafePlay	1466.40
Office Depot	4.63

**342 A full payment schedule will be circulated at the meeting.**  
The following grants were proposed by the Finance Committee  
Bobby Scheme £100  
Riding for the Disabled £350  
Army Cadets £250 from the youth budget line  
All Saints Grass Cutting £600  
A request has now been received from Cambridgeshire Search and Rescue for £200.

**343** A reminder has been sent to Hope for Lunch Together, to The Club for Bowls, and to Teversham Primary School for Teversham Play Group.

**Balances and Bank Reconciliation.** A full bank reconciliation and details of balances held as at 31<sup>st</sup> January 2020 will be presented at the meeting.

**344 Policies and Parish Council Administrative Housekeeping**

**345 Monthly Consideration of Parish Council Risk.**

**346 Recreation and Environment Committee.** The next meeting is on 16<sup>th</sup> March at 7.30pm.

**347 Finance Committee** The next meeting is scheduled for 17<sup>th</sup> February 6.30pm

**348 Policy Review and Staffing Committee.** The next meeting on the 17<sup>th</sup> February did not go ahead. The next meeting .is on 15<sup>th</sup> June at 7.30pm.

**349 Consultation Committee.** No future meeting is scheduled at the present time.

**350 Community Care / Lifeline Committee.** The next meeting is on 16<sup>th</sup> March at 6.30pm.

**Bus Group** –To receive a report if available.

**Reports from Other Groups**

**351 Teversham C of E Primary School Governors** – to receive a report if available.

**352 Bewick Bridge Community Primary School** - to receive a report if available.

**353 Airport Consultative Committee** – to receive a report if available.

**354 Police Issues.** To discuss/share any issues.

**355 Correspondence.** Members are welcome to view any of the correspondence detailed below: Unity Trust Bank, War Memorials Trust, Update on changes to delegation arrangements for planning applications at SCDC

**Planning.** *Please remember, that all members of the parish council must take part in the decision under this heading, UNLESS they have to declare an interest. This section is still a formal part of our meeting.*

Please note the planning portal dor SCDC has changed and the department are planning to go paperless in the future.

**356 20/01309/CTY** Erection of a two storey, 2 Form Entry Primary School to accommodate 420 pupils with a 52-place nursery, creation of new accesses for vehicles, cyclist and pedestrians, car park, landscaping and associated infrastructure Site Land North of Newmarket Road Fen Ditton Cambridge for Cambridgeshire County Council.

**357 Village Matters**

